MEMORANDUM State of Alaska

To:

From:

Department of Law

Scott Meriwether, AAC Coordinator Date: February 22, 2016

Office of the Lieutenant Governor
File No.:

Tel. No.:  465-3600

Steven C. Weaver j@f\ Re: Corrections to the Alaska

Sr. Assistant Attorney General Administrative Code (AAC):
and Assistant Regulations Attorney 5 AAC01.121 - 5 AAC 97.005

Legislation/Regulations Section

In accordance with the authority of the regulations attorney under AS 44.62.125(b),

please forward to the publisher the corrections to the Alaska Administrative Code (AAC)
described below. I have forwarded these corrections under a specific delegation dated December
1, 2015. These revisions correct manifest errors.

The regulations to be revised are 5 AAC 01.121 - 5 AAC 97.005. The revisions to those

sections are as follows:

--In 5 AAC 01.121, in the introductory language, add a comma after "5 AAC 01.010(h)";
--In 5 AAC 01.171, in the introductory language, add a comma after "5 AAC 01.010(h)";
--In 5 AAC 01.221, in the introductory language, add a comma after "5 AAC 01.010¢h)";
--In 5 AAC 01.271, in the introductory language, add a comma after "5 AAC 01.010¢h)";
--In 5 AAC 01.714(a), change "Arca" to "Area";

--In 5 AAC 02.108(1)(A), change "Section I-E" to "Section 1-E";

--In 5 AAC 02.108(1)(B), change "Section I-F" to "Section 1-F";

--In 5 AAC 05.365(a)(1), change "60,000 to 220,000" to "60,000 —220,000";

--In 5 AAC 05.365(a)(2), change "5,000 to 40,000" to "5,000 — 40,000";

--In 5 AAC 05.365(a)(3), change "4,000 to 36,000" to "4,000 — 36,000";

--In 5 AAC 05.365(a)(4), change "1,000 to 4,000" to "1,000 — 4,000";

--In 5 AAC 05.365(a)(5), change "2,750 to 20,500" to "2,750 —20,500";



Scott Meriwether, AAC Coordinator, Office of the Lieutenant Governor February 22, 2016
Re: Corrections and Changes to the Alaska Administrative Code: Page 2
5 AACO01.121 -5 AAC 97.005

--In 5 AAC 05.367(b)(5)(A), change "600 to 800" to "600 — 800";

--In 5 AAC 05.367(b)(5)(B), change "13,000 to 38,000" to "13,000 — 38,000";

--In 5 AAC 05.367(b)(5)(C), change "2,750 to 20,500" to "2,750 — 20,500";

--In 5 AAC 05.367(c)(2)(B), change "0 to 4,000" to "0 — 4,000";

--In 5 AAC 34.604(1), at the end of the paragraph, change "long" to "long.";

--In 5 AAC 39.132(c), change "5 AAC 39.130(a)(2)" to "5 AAC 39.130";

--In 5 AAC 77.614(2), change "legal" to "legal";

--In 5 AAC 96.021(c)(4)(E), change "Costal Lower Yukon" to "Coastal Lower Yukon";

--In 5 AAC 97.005(1)(J)(ii), change "Costal Lower Yukon Advisory Committee" to
"Coastal Lower Yukon Advisory Committee";

--In 5 AAC 97.005(1)(K)(ii), change "Lower Yukon Advisory Committee," to "Coastal
Lower Yukon Advisory Committee,", and add, directly after that, "Mid-Lower Yukon Advisory
Committee,";

--In 5 AAC 97.005(2)(D)(i), change the two occurrences of "172°E. longitude" to
"172° E. longitude".

Thank you for your assistance, and please contact me if you have additional questions.
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cct Kevin J. Messing, Fishery Regulations Program Coordinator, AAC Contact, Dept. of Fish and Game
Glenn Haight, Executive Director, Board of Fisheries, Dept. of Fish and Game
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